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Address / Email:

Dear

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
Please provide, under the Freedom of Information Act, the following information:
¢ The names of your outsourced teleradiology providers for:

1. Out of hours, emergency reporting (overnight reporting). - Everlight

2. Routine Elective Reporting. -  Fourways, Teleconsult , Medicare

¢ Please provide the annual volumes for both 2023 and for 2024 sent to each provider, broken into the
following:

2023 | 2024
Overnight Emergency Everlight RRO CcT 59 47
MRI 25 4
Radiology | 16
Routine Elective Reporting | RRO Everlight CT 14284 | 14051
MRI 4874 | 2203
Plain Film [ 2710 | 2
Medicare Plain Film | 27354 | 30488
Teleconsult CcT 1046 | 4028
MRI 876 4510
Plain Film | 2
4ways CT 4626 | 4727
MRI 4454 | 5820
Plain Film | 5862

3.Start date, duration and end date of any contracts with tele-radiology providers? - Teleconsult Healthcare
Ltd, 4Ways Healthcare and Everlight Radiology - 1 Nov 2021 - 3 June 2025, Medicare 1 Dec 2026
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FOI/REF FOI-

4.Was the contract procured via a framework (direct award), mini-tender, or ITT procurement process? -- Via a
framework

5.Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? - Kelly Taylor

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager of the
Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters

Russell’s Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net

Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to the
Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113

www.ico.org.uk

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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